From: Linero, Alvaro

To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)
Subject: FW: NWFREC - air construction permit application and modeling files
Date: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 11:07:33 AM

From: ppringle@golder.com [mailto:ppringle@golder.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 5:45 PM

To: Read, David

Cc: sosbourn@golder.com; DLaRocca@golder.com; Linero, Alvaro
Subject: NWFREC - air construction permit application and modeling files

As requested, please find below the link to the pdf document of the air construction permit

application of the Northwest Florida Renewable Energy Center, LLC (NWFREC) power
project, as well as the associated air modeling files.

If you are unable to access the Golder Secure ftp site please contact our office.

Regards,
Paola Pringle

Paola Pringle | Project Engineer | Golder Associates Inc.

5100 West Lemon Street, Suite 208, Tampa, Florida, USA 33609

T: +1 (813) 287-1717 | D: +1 (813) 287-1717 | F: +1 (813) 287-1716 | E:
Paola_Pringle@golder.com | www.golder.com

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the
exclusive use of the intended recipient. Any use, distribution or copying of this transmission,
other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies. Electronic media is susceptible to
unauthorized modification, deterioration, and incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic
media version of any work product may not be relied upon.

Please consider the environment before printing this emai

File(s) will be available for download until 22 February 2011:

File: EINAL BEH Air Permit Application package.pdf, 6,186.89 KB
File: Modeling Files BEH2011.zip, 7,200.78 KB

Attachment link(s) within this email have been sent via Golder Associates Secure File
Transfer (SFT). To retrieve the attachment(s), please click on the link(s).

Golder Help Desk - North America: +1 (877) 246 5337 | Australia/New Zealand/Asia: +61
(3) 8862 3588 |

UK: +44 (0) 844 484 3060 | Africa +27 (11) 2544832 | Worldwide: +1 (403) 299 5603 |
helpdesk@golder.com
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